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December 14, 1998

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R& D-98-071

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Fied Offices

FROM: TimB. Witt  /¢/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Revision of Winter Squash Pilot Crop Provisions (99-065)

BACKGROUND:

The 1999 Winter Squash Pilot Crop Provisions (99-065) released on October 8, 1998, did not
specify the calendar date for the end of the insurance period. The Winter Squash Pilot Crop
Provisions have been revised to add Section 8 (Insurance Period) specifying December 10 as the
calendar date for the end of the insurance period.

ACTION:

The revised Winter Squash Pilot Crop Provisions 99-065 (Rev.12-98) are to be used for 1999 and
succeeding crop years. Winter Squash Pilot Crop Provisions 99-065 (Rev.12-98) are available
electronically at http://www.act.fcic.usda.gov/actuarial/index.html under the FTP download
directory.

If you have any questions about this pilot program, please contact Vondie O’ Conner at
(816) 926-6343 or by fax at (816) 926-7343.

DISPOSAL :

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the expiration
date is December 10, 2001.
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